South Main Corridor Improvement Project 2021-03-12
STP-4300 (112)
City of Maryville, MO

SECTION 00911 - ADDENDUM 7

PART 1 - GENERAL
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A.

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Name: South Main Corridor Improvement Project
Engineer: SK Design Group, Inc.

Engineer's Project Number: 16-108.

Date of Addendum: March 12, 2021

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders and
Conditions of the Contract. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information
in the Project Manual, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum

affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration of the
Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement.

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form.

ATTACHMENTS

This Addendum includes the following attached Documents:

1. Revised UNIT PRICE BID FORM (only the footer changed)
SPECIFICATION REVISIONS

Unit Price Bid Form: replace the unit price form with the attached unit price form with a revised
footer.

Section 2208.3, Add paragraph A.8 as follows:
A.8: All concrete on the project shall be KCMMB-4K mix.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS - NOT USED

PART 3 - EXECUTION - NOT USED

END OF SECTION 00911
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South Main Corridor Improvement Project STP-4300 (112)

City of Maryville, MO

3/12/2021

ITEMIZED BID: The bidder proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, services, etc. required for the performance and completion of the work, as

follows:

Note: Refer to Section 01270 for measurement and payment of unit price items. Section 01270 supersedes any other references to measurement and

payment in the contract documents.

South Main Corridor Improvement Project

Project No. STP-4300 (112)
Line |ltem Description: Unit Quantity Unit Price Total

1 |Mobilization Lump Sum 1.00

2 |Temporary Traffic Control Lump Sum 1.00

3 [Temporary Erosion Control Lump Sum 1.00

4 |Clearing and grubbing Lump Sum 1.00

5 |General Demolition Lump Sum 1.00

6 |Remove existing tree Each 4.00

7 |Remove existing asphaltic pavement SY 16,370.00

8 |Remove existing concrete pavement SY 10,214.00

9 |Remove existing sidewalk SY 241.00
10 [Remove existing gravel SY 5,030.00
11 |Remove existing curb and gutter LF 9,353.00
12 [Remove existing wall LF 154.00
13 [Remove existing water line LF 7,657.00
14 [Abandon existing water line in place and fill with slurry LF 2,625.00
15 [Remove existing storm line LF 4,201.00
16 |Abandon existing storm line in place and fill with slurry LF 1,718.00
17 |Earthwork Lump sum 1.00
18.1 [15" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 994.00
18.2 (18" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 150.00
18.3 (24" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 193.00
18.4 (30" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 43.00
18.5 (36" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 394.00
18.6 (42" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 46.00
18.7 (48" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 54.00
18.8 (54" Dia. RCP Class Il Pipe LF 323.00
18.9 (60" Dia. RCP Pipe LF 58.00
19.1 (54" RCP End Section Each 1.00
19.2 (60" RCP End Section Each 2.00
20 |(7'x5' RCB Pipe LF 61.00
21 [57"x38" ARCH Polymer-Coated Pipe LF 28.00
22.1 [15" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 1,755.00
22.2 (18" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 1,228.00
22.3 |24" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 1,537.00
22.4 30" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 503.00
22.5 36" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 1,206.00
22.6 |42" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 913.00
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South Main Corridor Improvement Project STP-4300 (112) 3/12/2021
City of Maryville, MO
22.7 |48" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 713.00
22.8 |60" Dia. Polymer Coated CMP Pipe LF 130.00
23.1 (15" CMP End Section Each 3.00
23.2 (18" CMP End Section Each 1.00
23.3 (24" CMP End Section Each 1.00
23.4 (60" CMP End Section Each 1.00
24.1 (12" Dia. HDPE Pipe LF 10.00
24.2 (15" Dia. HDPE Pipe LF 41.00
24.3 (18" Dia. HDPE Pipe LF 16.00
25 |6" Dia. PVC-SDR-26 Pipe LF 31.00
26 (12" Slotted Drain - ADS Duraslot 1260-DS LF 1,415.00
27 (12" Trench Drain - ACO S300K Power Drain LF 30.00
28.1 |5x3 Curb Inlet Each 43.00
28.2 |5x4 Curb Inlet Each 14.00
28.3 |5x5 Curb Inlet Each 4.00
28.4 |5x6 Curb Inlet Each 2.00
28.5 |6x5 Curb Inlet Each 3.00
28.6 |6x6 Curb Inlet Each 1.00
28.7 |8x4 Curb Inlet Each 6.00
28.8 [8x5 Curb Inlet Each 5.00
28.9 (8x6 Curb Inlet Each 6.00
28.10|8x7 Curb Inlet Each 1.00
28.1111x4 Curb Inlet Each 1.00
29.1 |4x4 Grate Inlet Each 3.00
29.2 |5x5 Grate Inlet Each 1.00
29.3 [6x5 Grate Inlet Each 1.00
29.4 (8x6 Grate Inlet Each 1.00
30.1 |4x4 Area Inlet Each 1.00
30.2 |8x7 Area Inlet Each 1.00
31.1 [4x4 Junction Box Each 4.00
31.2 [5x5 Junction Box Each 4.00
31.3 [6x5 Junction Box Each 1.00
31.4 {9x9 Junction Box Each 1.00
32 |2x3 Nyloplast Curb Inlet Each 2.00
33 |24" Dia. Nyloplast Inlet Each 3.00
34 [APWA 18" light blanket rock CcYy 16.00
35 [APWA 24" light blanket rock CcYy 47.00
36.1 ::(;ul?::\r.;’;/t(; C900 Waterline including fittings, gate valves, tees, sleeves, LF 6.853.00
36.2 :e()dul?::r.sij’;/t(é. C900 Waterline including fittings, gate valves, tees, sleeves, LF 113.00
36.3 8" Dia. PVC C900 Waterline including fittings, gate valves, tees, sleeves, LF 818.00
reducers, etc.
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South Main Corridor Improvement Project STP-4300 (112) 3/12/2021
City of Maryville, MO
36.4 6" Dia. PVC C900 Waterline including fittings, gate valves, tees, sleeves, LF 961.00
reducers, etc.
36.5 4" Dia. PVC C900 Waterline including fittings, gate valves, tees, sleeves, LF 335.00
reducers, etc.
37.1 |5/8" Water Service Line (Type K copper) LF 28.00
37.2 |3/4" Water Service Line (Type K copper) LF 1,641.00
37.3 [1" Water Service Line (Type K copper) LF 467.00
37.4 |1.5" Water Service Line (Type K copper) LF 15.00
37.5 |2" Water Service Line (Type K copper) LF 540.00
38 (2" Cold Milling sy 34,200.00
39.1 éGAg’;/_Vzé I(?chifz)pe 1-01 Asphaltic Concrete Base Course with Asphalt Binder TONS 7.403.00
39.2 ;GAg’;/_Vzé I(??)C”f':;/?e 1-01 Asphaltic Concrete Base Course with Asphalt Binder TONS 1.457.00
40 Q)??rféogs;;zr;r;altlc concrete base course beyond plan quantities as directed TONS 1.110.00
41 2" APWA Type 5-01 Asphaltic Concrete Surface Course with Asphalt Binder TONS 4.713.00
PG 64-22
42 g?gg;gga;:yatshr;hzlr:;r(]:genrcrete surface course beyond plan quantities as TONS 707.00
43 ;I'ee;:]'np%?’raa;;ytfaf;gZi?;\évgnlz(é;ﬁfz 1-01 asphaltic concrete base course for TONS 1,200.00
44.1 [6" thick concrete for new pavement full depth base SY 6,613.00
44.2 [8" thick concrete for new pavement full depth base SY 728.00
45 [4" thick concrete sidewalk SY 7,220.00
46 |APWA untreated compacted aggregate TONS 13,502.00
47 |Concrete curb and gutter LF 25,776.00
48 |Install ADA Ramp SY 1,549.00
49 |Adjust top of existing manhole Each 10.00
50 |Reinforced Concrete Retaining Wall (any height) SF of face 3,130.00
51 |Retaining wall railing LF 354.00
52 |Permanent signage Lump sum 1.00
53 |Traffic signalization at South Main Street / South Avenue Lump sum 1.00
54 |Traffic signalization at South Main Street / Walmart Drive Lump sum 1.00
55 |Traffic signalization at South Main Street / Highway "V"/ East South Drive Lump sum 1.00
56 |Traffic signal interconnect between South Avenue and Highway V Lump sum 1.00
57 |Wayfinding monument Each 5.00
58 |Street Lighting Lump sum 1.00
B e o R el B
60 |New Tree Planting Lump sum 1.00
61 |Erosion control mat SY 17,500.00
62 |Hydro-seeding Acres 11.00
63 [Sodding SY 12,558.00
64 |Pavement Markings Lump sum 1.00
65 |6” Residential Concrete Driveway SY 146.00
66 |8” Concrete Commercial Entrance SY 9,188.00
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South Main Corridor Improvement Project STP-4300 (112) 3/12/2021
City of Maryville, MO
67 |Fire Hydrant Assembly Each 13.00
68 |Relocate Pylon sign Each 3.00
69 Removal of ungmtable subgrade gnd replacing with untreated compacted TONS 2.100.00
aggregate as directed by the engineer
70 AddlthI’?a| removal of existing pavement beyond plan quantities as directed by sy 400.00
the engineer
71 |Additional 6” thick concrete beyond plan quantities as directed by the engineer SY 200.00
72 |New commercial monument sign Each 2.00
TOTAL PRICE
NOTICE TO BIDDER:
Bidder must complete the submitted section in its entirety
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